
I . '  . 
Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Katherine Fleming 

Cc: Robert Graves; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 080148-El 

~ .~ . .  .. ~ -~ ~~ -- . . 

Thursday, June 12,2008 1 :44 PM 

ok/ per this e-mail i will return confidential DNs 04460-08,03717-08,04838-08,04191-08, and 
041 94-08 back to the source. 

~~ 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, lune 12, 2008 1:33 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Robert Graves; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 080148-E1 

Yes, please. Thank you. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, lune 12, 2008 12:47 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Robert Graves; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 080148-E1 

Katherine, 
do you also want the x-ref'd. documents returned as well 1 

04460-08 I x-ref. DN 03717-081 __ 04838-08 [x-ref. DNs 041 91 -08 and 04194-081 

04460-08 - Progress responses to staff's 6th set of interrog's (No. 1 IO). 
03717-08 - Progress responses to staff's 6th set of interrog's (No. 110). 
04838-08 - Progress responses to staff's 5th set of interrog's (Nos. 76 and revised 101 ). 
04191-08 - Progress attachment to staff's 5th set of interrogatories (No. 76). 
04194-08 - Progress revised response to staff's 5th set of interrogatories (No. 101). 

-w'& 

Marguerite 

.- . ~. .  .. . . - ... . .. . ... . ~.l_ ... ~ .__ 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, lune 12, 2008 ll:20 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Robert Graves; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 080148-E1 

Marguerite, 

6/12/2008 



Page 2 of 2 
The confident;a~ao~umcnts filed in Docket No. 0801 48-E1, eontaincd in document nos. 04460-08 and 04838-08 are no 
longer necdcd and can bc rctumcd to tlic uti l i t j .  

Please let mc know if you need any further information. 

T h a d  you, 

Katherine 

6/12/2008 

_____~ 


